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~ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja <Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 2:19 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto), SUR; Claims

Subject: RE: OD Claim for vehicle no SMA 6649 E-DOA: 30/3/2019

Hi Team,

Once we have settle this claim under OD, our recovery team will check on this and proceed with recovery if insured is
not at fault.

Thanks & Regards,

Deeban Nadaraja

AIG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Singapore Claims | AlIG Shared Services

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 12:37 PM

To: Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja; SUR; Claims

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: OD Claim for vehicle no SMA 6649 E-DOA: 30/3/2019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Nadaraja,

Please kindly assist on below email from Premium Automobile.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 11:34 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD Claim for vehicle no SMA 6649 E-DOA: 30/3/2019



DearVeron,

Kindly inform AIG that the insured has instructed for a recovery claim against the Malaysian vehicle. He do not wish his
MNCD and future premium
to be effect by this accident wish is no fault in him,

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid ey i 1ssazznw

55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 {. +65 6841 1183
g. claims@ premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 231 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2
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#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promations/new-audi-q2-2017.htm|
Emall Diszlaimer

This emall, including sny attachment, is confidential and may slso be privileged
It you hawe recamed it n emar, please notity U immediately by reply #msll snd then delets this messags from your systam
Plagse do not copy it or use it for ary purpode, or discioss it contents or sny attachmsnt to any other person, Thank you

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 5:07 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD Claim for vehicle no SMA 6649 E-DDA: 30/3/2019

Dear Nora,

Vehicle excess $800/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #¥02-25 | 5(408933)



_ From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
'Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 9:46 AM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ik >
Subject: RE: OD Claim for vehicle no SMA 6649 E

Dear Nora,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMA 6649E (Excess TBA).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

-—0Original Message-—-

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 6:27 PM

To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.coms; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD Claim for vehicle no SMA 6649 E

Importance: High

Dear Adrian,

Please help to mark the estimates. Surveyed was done by you today.
Kindly also assist for OD approval.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Norah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183 e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg Audi
Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65

6836 2223

Email Disclaimer



This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system,

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank
you

—--0riginal Message-—--

From: copierscan@premiumauto.com.sg [mailto:copierscan@premiumauto.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 6:19 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: Aftersales-SA

Scan 2 Email

-Service Advisor

-Claim

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by “Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



Veron Chen !L!KAutu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 5:07 PM

To: ‘Claims Dept’; SUR

Subject: RE- OD Claim for vehicle no SMA 6649 E-DOA: 30/3/2019
Dear Nora,

Vehicle excess $800/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 5:46 AM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
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

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

—---0riginal Message—-

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 6:27 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>

1



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
MNorah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183 e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg Audi
Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65

6836 2223

Email Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

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

-—--0riginal Message-—

From: coplerscan@premiumauto.com.sg [mailto:copierscan@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent; Tuesday, 2 April 2019 6:19 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: Aftersales-SA

Scan 2 Email
-Service Advisor
-Claim
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" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

T A e
Owner 1D Type

Crwner [D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Noo
Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Trm;tﬁr C&unl:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibiliry:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod(Years):

QP Paic:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is cormect as al 03 Apr 2019

PARFINOIF Rehata Frmnr

OK

Singapore NRIC
S125¢

SMAAAATE

=

03 Apr 2019

AUDI

Q2 LOTFSISTRONIC
Yellow

2018

CHZ673123
WAUZZZGA4JADSE396
B5.0 kW (113 bhp)
$27.236.00

16 Jun 2018

16 Jun 2018

(1]

$30.131.00

fes
15 Jun 2‘.‘.!13
$22.598.00

15 Jun 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & F7kW (130bhp)
10

$34,426.00

$3351100

$56,10%.00

MIPE:/VTL B, GOV, 50/ TA/VTUACHoN eNgUINE HeDSIB By FUDIICHEIOTaLISrBgINpUE A UNG | IWN_ILEFUSUsuUY | |
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AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Pollcyholder : CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN [ZHU GUOHUA ALLAN) Vehicla No. : SMABB48E
Perlod of Insurance : 16:dun 2018 To 16 Jun 2018 Policy No. : 1800070418
Engine No, : CHZ 673123 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WALUZZZGA4JADBE30E Issued Dato : 28 Jun2018
Make/Model : AUDI Q2/ Q2 Sport 1,0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 888,00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Restriction  NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person of Classes of Persons Entitled 1o Drive® :

] Tra Policyhaider
1] vy ©iFesr parpon wha | oriving o0 e Poloyholde™s order or wilh hisTeer el
Thin Fulicy will indemnify Fa Policyhotber or any sSonsed drtear oily I haishe mets Me kpaofiog sge conaman

¥ow vm 15 pary 8 sadiiorsl sum of 53,000 a% rmagerences Driver Exsess® (I0F) £ You sre o Your Suthessed Drtver (narmed or unhssned] i iess San 3 ysan orang espefience:

Age Condition : 40 years old and abave

Limitation as to use*

Uns orly hor sovisl, domasic snd piemsors paposes and i B Policyholders butness
Thin Podicy doms nat cover use for hine ar rewarnd, driving uflion, driving hest, Fecing, pRce-msking, relsbility el or peei-desing, e camtage of goody Sfher fan Lishgieg I Connacion wiil sny Fads o

Inifiel OF S8 for BNy PUTPOSE N coRneCion with kiodor Trade,

Loss of Uss 1 800cc - 2000ce Ogticnal
* Linitations rendarsd inopenstes by Section § of e Mok Vehices (Third-Party fisks snd Compesnation) At (Cap, 188) and Seotion B5 of Be Rasd Trempon Act 1587 (Malsysa), are nol 1o be
nchaded undar hees Rasdings

Section 1
Fire - §0 Own Damage - $800 Theft - $0 Food Cower - $0

Bection I
Proparty Damage - $0

Windscrean : §100

Namead Driver and EXCESS (whers apphcsbin)
Chases Mok Wish Afan (Zhis Guohus Allan] - 800 [Own Damsga)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR

1 Al Custormar Sarice Canter A 38 Uil Rea | Bingapors 408598 GISAY1TY

For s Appraved Raporing CanimniAiG Authorned Reparers, plamss contac! our S4-fus scesient smergency hoSoe o =85 6338 £200 Awrnatively, you mary feler i AJG sebaie w510 00 59
o AlG 50 Mokide App Senply saarch ardd Sowniced “AIG SG° from Tunes of Googla Play

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

V¥V Mmewtry conify Il B palicy i which s Carsfcans of insurance relsiss i mausd in sccondance wiif T provisions of e Mator Vehices(Thiet Pacty Pisks st Companastion| A [Can 108), Part I of
o Fomt Tramapest Aot 1T (bataytis ) and Moter Verickes [Thd Pacty fke ) Fubes 1059 (Matrys)

0604125251 :‘\f}é}}‘,l
PREMIUM LEASING -CYS

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 150638 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

Underwritten by AIG Asla Pacific insurance Ple, Lid AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE FE=

- g g . B o e g A i o — ¥ —
— i 11 e W BT DO T

1P SRR FookChal | W




AN Asza Pacific Insurance Pie. Lig

78 Shenton Wey

#OT-16

AIG Building

o] Singapore 078120

Co Reg.Na 201002404M

Policy/Reference No. 1800070418

48 Jun 2018

Mr. CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN (ZHU GUOHUA ALLAN)
230 WESTWOOD AVENUE

11-27 FLORAVALE, THE

SINGAPORE 648359

Dear Mr. CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN (ZHU GUOHUA ALLAN)

Your Motor Insurance Policy

We are pleased to enclose the Certificate of insurance and other policy documents for your new AUDI
AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE motor policy.

The details of your policy are as below:
Policy No : 1800070419
Policy Period : 16 Jun 2018 to 15 Jun 2019

Please review the enclosed policy documents fo verify that all the information in these documents is
accurate. It is impartant that you read the policy terms and condilions so thal you are familiar with your
policy coverage and obligations.

Our list of Approved Reporting Centres and AIG Authorized Workshops can be found at www.alg.com.
§0. You can also access this list through our AIG Mobile App which can be downloaded for free al
iTunes or Google Play.

As our valued policyholder, you can enhance the value of your policy to include a Loyalty Home Cover
that provides up to $720,000 in extended protection for your home and your third party liability, As a
bonus, you will receive $50,000 Non-motoring Worldwide Personal Accidenl cover at no additional cost.

To include Loyalty Home Cover, the cosl is only an additional $85 (before GST). Simply call us or
complete the enclosed form and retum it to us with credit card payment via fax or email.

For More Information

If you require more information about your policy, please contact our customer service representatives
Manday through Friday between 9am to Spm at +65 6419 3000. Alternalively, you can send an email al
www.alg.com.sg or a fax at +65 6415 3723.

Thank you for your support. We look forward to serving you in all your general insurance needs.

Yours sincerely

\p
af>

Bucha Manik
Head of Individual Personal Insurance

PS: You can enjoy round-the-clock access lo selected AlG products and services with our easy-to-use
Apple or Android smartphone app. Purchase new palicies, renew your policies, access claims support
or recelve assistance with motor accidents, anytime, 24-hours a day. Your AlG Mobile App can be

downloaded for free at iTunes or Google Play.

Product undarwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ld, Copyright © 2016 AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid,
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PR YRMIOET ¢ Preveem Automanbides Pie Lkl - US!
ENTRY DATE & TIME G10<2018 74 38
SUBMITTED BY. Tony Foang Chin Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the detads of the acciden! to speed up the chsims process
2 This Form masl be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Informatian previded mus! be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any withul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiale pokcy lability

4 Tha ssue and acceplanoe of this Form by smgance companies s not an admission of palicy liabiby on the part of the msurances companies
5. Any false reporting may be rofermed o the Police for investigation.

& This report will be forsanded by the neurems of the GIA Records Managameni Centre evlabished by the General insurance Assocdabon of Singapons (GUA] for
archiving and ihal copies of this report will for a fee, be made avaiiable upon application by IMerestied parties
T. By ihe lodgement of ths report o the msurers, you nereby consant o the archiving of e repor ai the cenire and © copies of ihe repon being made avalabie

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

01/04/2019 14:38

30/03/2019 12:35

JURONG WEST AVE 1 TOWARDS CORPORATION RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternativa Phona Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance pollcy
for repair to your vehicla?

if No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SMAGBASE

CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN
S7T505125E
CHOO.ALLANEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98B87662
OFFICE-67900940

ALIDI
02 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE.LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800070419

CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN
S7505125E

01/03/1975

INDOOR.

18/01/1993

26 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96887662

OFFICE-67300840
CHOO.ALLAN@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 18



Address 230 WESTWOOD AVENUE #11-27
Postcodae 648359

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number af Dnver's Own -
Veahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? YES

Foreign Vehicle Registralion Number ACEB955 (MOTORCYCLE)

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| have bean approached by unknown personis) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME VY YEO
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

I Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Paolice Station Name JURONG WEST NPC

Police Station Address ;?qﬁ.ﬁ:.;o{]gE-DRFDRATIDN ROAD , POSTCODE: 649818 . COUNTRY

Police Station Contacl TEL NO: - FAX NO-

Was nolice of inlendad Proseculion given? NO

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number ACEGD55
Vehicle Make/ModelColour
Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Name of Driver CHEN KIM PIN
NRIC/Passpori Number 670920-08-6189
Contact Number 0167905438

Page 2 of 18



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Fassenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 18
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Folice Station Of Origin

Jurong West N P C

700 Corporation Road SINGAPORE 640818
Tel No' 1800-2680600

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

0032018 13:21

Date/Time Report Mage

Address.

CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN mmammwm
ID Type /1D No : Contact No..
NRIC NO / ST50512% Home/Office Mcotuie 96887667

]cﬁ 0 TFSI
'sTRONIC_|

Lo

Page § of 18






ACCIDENT REPORT

Polics Station Of Ongin

Jurong West NP C

700 Corporation Road SINGAPORE 640818
Tol No 1600-2685G%6

Sketch Plan
Informant i not able to proviae sketch plan

TN END004

Jafd
Report Mo TR01D00307054

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT . Please afiach @ copy of your vehicke's Insurance Certificate 10 this repon. 11 you don't have
mmmmm.m—-m-mumrmmhﬂmum

“Signature Of Ofiicer Recording The Report.
df —
Sgi 1 LIM JUNJIE 3%

Qf informant

TR _ |

Nat applicabie
1
Officet in Chatge Of Case: 1
TR IAEIT/
Contact Mo 65476151 SN 12|
Sienaliie © -

Singapore Police Force

e

Date/1wme
30OV2010 1321

Classificaton Of Case
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premivmauto.com.sgq

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UblRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/D422/2019/DY
Date :t  2-Apr-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name = Mr. Choo Kwok Wah Allan
Address : 230 Westwood Avenue
#11-27
Singapore 648355
Telephone : HP+B5 96887662
Type of Claim +  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1800070419
Vehicle No : SMABG64SE
Model Code 1 Audi Q2 TFS1S TRONIC
Model / Year ¢ Jun-18
Engine No : CHZ673123
Chassis No ! WAUZZZGA4)AD66396
Mileage :
Date In :  1-Apr-19
Liability T
Excess Cost I
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  30-Mar-19

Place of Accident :  Jurong West Ave 1 towards



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086939
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMA 6649 E

Estimated
S/N Mature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check o/n S 28000
function and renew according to damage.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper, Re-organize .

2 rear crash management components. Reinstall all $ 1,05000 529
parts removed.

-

wr

v o
3 Torepsray rear bumper and Lhs rear fender.

1,70000 | | v 2
"

4 To carry out diagnostic check. s/n 5 192.00 _-

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5§ 3,222.00




Premium Automobiles

5% Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
i MA E
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1  REARBUMPER [Fepr s 1,074.00 +
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS /%7 == 3 70.00 ¥
3 REARBUMPERSPOILER & 5 259.00 v~ 1
4  REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER M4 5 39.00 *
5 REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR LH ot /i 5 27.004,
6 TAILLIGHTLH (rucled . 5 1,207.00 =
7 TAILLIGHT TRIMLH /- Alee NEC S 27.00 *.
8  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTIONLH ALt sner 5 49.00 ¢
9  REAR BUMPER SENSOR OUTER %m . 5 231.00 #
10  REAR BUMPER SEAL RING 45 12.00 &,
11  REAR WHEEL ARCH COVERS REARLH /RH plée  NEC § 312.00~"
12 REAR WHEEL ARCH CLIPS 14 e NEC S 31.00 = AT
13 SUNDRIES T A s 400.00 ¥
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 3,738.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,222.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 6,960.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Rerrarks (OK) = Appraved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Speclal Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

- -a -

e, hing
o3jo¢ 5.~

MM&&I /&Itﬂ.;'j 0P .,j;‘.j_

-

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/OD/D422/2019/0Y
Date 2-Apr-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Choo Kwolk Wah Allan
Address 230 Westwood Avenue
#11-27
Singapore 848358
Telephone HP +85 96887662
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No, 1800070419
Vehicle No SMA 6649 E
Model Code Audi Q2 TFSI S TRONIC
Model / Year Jun-18
Engine No CHZ 673123
Chassis No WAUZZZGA4JADEBE3IN6
Mileage
Date In 1-Apr-19
Liability .
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 30-Mar-19
Place of Accident Jurong West Ave 1 towards



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMA 6649 E

SN Mature of Jobs

Estimated
Charges

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

function and renew according to damage n

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Re-organize
2 rear crash management components. Reinstall all
parts removed.
3 To repsray rear bumper and Ihs rear fender

4 To carry out diagnostic check. s/n

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

280.00

1,050.00

1,700.00

192.00

280.00

500.00

1,100.00

192.00

3,222.00

2,072.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408598
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMA 6649 E
Damage Parts & Prices

S/IN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER -1 1.074.00
2  REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 3 70.00
3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER $ 25800 5 207.20
4 REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER 5 39.00
§ REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR LH $ 27.00
& TAILLIGHT LH 5 1.207.00 § 065.60
7 TAILLIGHT TRIM LH NEC § 27.00
& REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION LH S 48.00
] REAR BUMPER SENSOR OUTER 5 231.00
10  REAR BUMPER SEAL RING 45 12.00
11 REAR WHEEL ARCH COVERS REAR LH / RH NEC $ 31200 § 248.80
12 REAR WHEEL ARCH CLIPS 14 NEC $ 31.00 § 24.64
13 SUNDRIES $ 400.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 3,738.00 § 1,446.24
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 3,222.00 § 2,072.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 6,960.00 § 3,518.24

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved
Spare parts are Special Natt.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :
Surveyed Date -
Authorised Date -
Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair. we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



-Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 12:33 PM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing; SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION ~§MAE&49E - QD AIG - SURVEYED 2 APR 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $3518.24 before excess $800 before GST @ 4 days of repairs

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 10:42 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <yeronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com,sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang
Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.5g>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - AMAGG4SE - OD AIG - SURVEYED 2 APR 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $3518.24 @ 4 days of repairs.

Your early approval is appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Noru khai@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SMA 6649 E PA/OD/O4222019/MAS
31 May 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SMA 6649 E, Audi Q2 1.0 TFSIS-Tro

With reference 1o the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SMA 6649 E, claumant,
Mr. Choo Kwok Wah Allan, please find the related document per attached.

I. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013805 — §82,908.52
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payvment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

Thus is a computer-generated document. No signature 18 required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SMA 6049 E

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +85-
EMail

QOur department
Cur Red

Your Raf

Dats

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lt
Showroom

9 Leng Kes Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6966 1111
Telafax (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cantres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 40B6GS
Tatephone (B5) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



11D

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

gl CHATre T gagneie Alpsangti Serae Ceirm Ui Terdinm Laniee Cusinmner Terves
| Adwwars e Bl 20| Amaarih & B N L Bt 1 P g — W TR
:;:F: uul.::“H-H b1 | 1_::::'; -::I.J.'I.H Iﬂsm“utw I.-.--lll:ulr:::-l:|'.-'ﬂ-"'n|ur|'-.::1ﬂ|-“|'?_':|'
Ul Sl 21 00 e st Cospanpefieg. N 199992271M
Page | |4 BET Reg, Me, 19990227IM
| Inveice: B5013805 Fecoant: AOOOE (T [ 1
AIG REIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIE REIA PACIFIC INSURRMCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIN DEPT Date : 27/R5/2019 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIG BUILDINE RIE BUILDING
TE SHENTON WAY (rder 1 SMABEASE T8 SHENTIN WRY
-1 WT-16
STNEIPORE OTS128 079150 Term t 3B SINGRPOFE. @T9129
Fegn Mo, : SWEEARE [V 371651 Regn Date: 16/0E/201E Mileage: 17437 NIP Mo.: &B41R
Model: G2 1.8 TFSI S tronic GABANG Dhassis: WAUTTIGALJROEE3%6 Engine: OMI £73123 Dept: U
VEB Mo.1
You have been assisted by 1- UB-Carrine {1381
Datmile Oty unil Price AmodLrt
|
0| B | n: 8368 Ty .80 50, 00
Insurance Excess/Liabillty
S | BODYWORK M 28008 | Lo 250 0
Immwmmmm RID. CHELK
FUNCTION AMD REMEW ACCORDING TO DAMAGE,
S | BODYMORK M 0. 00 l.0e 5i0. e
| 7O DISWWTLE AND REPAIR REAR BUMPER. RE-ORGANIIE
FERR CRASH MANASDMENT COMPOMENTS. REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED, |
S | BODYWORK M 100, 02 e I, 100,09
| 70 RESPRAY FEAR BUMPER AMD LHS REAR FENDER.
S | BODYWORK M 2.8 1. 5.8
TO CRRRY OUT DIRGNDSTIC CHEDM.
I | RBIAG&SESIC TRILLTBHT Less 2 [ LW 1297. 8 965.60
I | ABIAGS3AIE M3 COVER Lest 20 LW IS5.50 124, 40
1| ABIAGS3RLT ﬁ COVER Less 0o L 155. 50 124,40
1 HIPH?EII . Less B2in 1. 2. = L ]
. g Less @2 T | 2.0 24,64
T
Parts 1, 046,24 Sw-loal | s
Labour Lm r
Sublet 2,078 7% GET 150,28
Menus em
Lubricant [N Grand Total 2,908, 52
Received by For & on behalf of

Presiun Autowobiles Pte Ltd

Customes



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Kha from

78 Shenton Way 6768 9828 Telephone +65-
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183 Tolelax  +65-
Singapore 079120 Mobile  +65-
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair Our departmant
Yr Ref: SMA 6649 E Your Claim Rel

PA/OD/D422/2019/KK ~ Our Ral
6" April 2019 Date

| total pages
RE: CLAIM - 0OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Premium Automabiles Pte Lid
Showroom
Singapore 158080
Vehicle Chassis No. @ WAUZZZGA4IADGG396 Telephone (65) 6566 1111

Teletax 84713
Vehicle Regn No. : SMA 6649 E e (85) 6471 37

Vehicle Mileage = 16760 KM Ly .
Vehicle Owner i Mr. Choo Kwok Wah Allan mp::g:?m 2323
Certificate No : 1800070419 e R
Own Damage Excess : $856.00 (Inclusive 7%GST)

Accident Date : 30 March 2019

Place : Jurong West Ave | Towards fa'pcrﬁim 24

Repair Cost : $ 70852

WIP No, 3 4R41R

Repairer's Name § Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

\ov
Owner / Insured Signature  : C}{'ﬁ O
Time

Date % g { 4

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SMA 6649 E
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN [ZHU GUOHUA ALLAN) Vehicle No. ¢ SMAGB4SE
Perlod of Insurance : 16 Jun 2018 To 15 Jun 2019 Policy Na. : 1800070419
Engine No, : CHZ 673123 Endorsement No. :
Chassis No. : WAUZZZGA4JADGE306 Issued Data : 2B Jun 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
MakeModal $AUDI Q2/ Q2 Sport 1.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 839.00 CC Sum Insured : Market \Value Firsl Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Restriction ¢ NA O Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes

Person or Classas of Parsons Entitied lo Drive®

=) Tra Pukoynoider
&) Ary olher parson whao is dfving on e Policyhoicers onder o with heuher pesmission
Thin Pokey will indemnefy the Policytaider or sy sulhonesd @rver anly I ha/she mests e specifisd sgs condtion

¥ou have so pay an sddsonal i of §3.000 s espenenced Driver Escess” DR Il You are of Your Authorised Driver jramed or urnarmad|) has iexs thar § jeany’ divieg sspsrence

Age Condilion : 40 years ald and above

Limitation as to use*®

e oy for g0 domesiic snd plesmre purposss ang K7 Ine PobSiode™s busrmel

Then Podcy Sose not cover L B hire of revrd, Sriving hulion, driving lest, mcing, pace-rsking, rebubility IRl or spesc-Ssating, [he carage of poods oitwed than semnphes In conmeciion with arry tede or
baminmus or use for amy porpoEs i Eoeneciion with Matce Trade

Losas of Use 1800cc - 2000co Dphionsl
* Limitations mndered rapaniiive by Secion B of fe eior Yehices (Thid-Famy Rasks eng Compansation) Act [Cag, 18U) snd Secoon 35 of Ine Fosd Tramepor Act, 1907 (Maleysis) are not i be
inciied under RELs neatingy

Section 1
Fire - 50 Own Demage - $800 Thant - $0 Flood Crver - §0

Section 1
Propecty Dwmage - 30

Windscresn : §100

Named Driver and EXCess (whers apalicabis)
Chon Kwok Wih mmmﬁwm: . lmlﬂﬂﬂﬁlmﬂﬂ

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

| ¥ A Comtomed Servios Caerier A0 &3 Ubs Hosd 1 Singapors 408808 83062123

For oiher Aporcved Repoming CenireadAlG Authorised Repasirers, plemss contect aur Jnour scident smergancy hallee sl #08 G308 E200 Allssmalively, you may reler i AID setails ww Sig com ag
o A0 50 Mobile Asp Sirply sasrch and downinad “AR3 BO" bom Tunes o Google Play

| Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

Wi herehy caridy thal the palcy 1 which thes Cartificsie of insurance relaies |8 issund in sooord nes wih e provisens of e Meize Vebisias(Third Party Fists snd Compensation] A= (Cap 1851 Sar 1V ot
the Flaad Transpon Act, 1887 (Malayss| and Moter Vehicles (Third Paty Risks ) Rules, 1958 (Malaysia)

D504 125281
AN
PAEMILIM LEASING CYS

281 ALEXANDORA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 159938 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific insurance Pis. Lid.

AUTHORIEED REPRESENTATIVE -




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING —
Case  |Notified Fst Submitted | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
03 Apr 2019 03 Apr 2019 Pending for Survey
Main 09136 05:22 “::“". “:;:m Repart
B | _recadina | S Cancei Case |

| [Created by insurer]
[CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN, 1D: S7505125E, Tei: +6506887662, Email; CHOO ALLANGGHAIL.COM
Date of Loss: | 20/02/2019 12:00 - 159
[# Months and 14 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥rj]
rohcy/Cove” | 1800070419 (Comprehensive)

Excess: S$800.00
Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408509 Ut - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel! 65-6419-3000 ... [Handlad by Nadaraja, Deeban]
Desbanalnadarafa Nadaraja@iaig comm

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 __ [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 12/04/2019]
CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN (44 / Male) , NRIC: S7505125E, Tel: +6596887662 Email: CHOO.ALLANGGMAIL COM

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured:

Vehicie Reg, |
|No.: _‘mmu
Chabrry Type:

oD / 01731787275G

Rapairer:
Handling

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
« AlG_SG(03/04/201%9): SMASS49E / OD / 30/03/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

mnﬂ] mmmﬂ

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

Due Date Priority
No results.

view All | Search Tasks | Create wew Tase | Complete |
Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dana?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 12/6/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMAGG49E (D17317B7275G)
oD
Mar 30 2019 12:35PM
[CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Photos/Images _ Jperpege V] B2
o Relabel/Reorder | LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1030419 09:38 | General View 0 | o | H
2 |03/04/1909:38 | Ganaral View 0 | aws | &
I:_'jnwwm 01938 | General View 0 | cedic | &
4 03041909:38 | General View © | ceows |
S |o3ma/ss 0938 | Ganeral View O | oadws | B
& 004150938 | General View 0 | leadinc |
7 |03/04/1909:38 | General View 0O | cedwc | A
8 03/04/19 05:38 | General View 0| cadawc | A
g |0M04/1909:38 | General View 0 | weaws | &
10 |03/04/15 09:38 | General View 0D | wedivs | A
Dﬂlﬂm— m 1 vl &
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 03/04/19 09:38 | GIA AND POLICE REPORT Load POF
2 03/D4/1909:39 Certificate of Insurance Load POF
3 |DI/04/1% 09:40 Insured's Driving License Load POF
4 (03/04/15 0940 | MARK ESTIMATE Load POF
5 13/06/1% 11:34  Workshop Invoice Load POF
& 12/08/1% 11:24 | Discharge Voucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Srowser [V]
Ratomeny e pIves iperpoge  [v]| &
Ho |Finatmed Om | Framium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
1 |D1/D4/1819:13 | Acckdent Statement 0 | Loac v
S - -
Np | Finalized Gn | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UDI) Thumbnall | Print
1 |01/04/19 1851 | Accident Photo g Load PG | B4
3 D1/D4/15 18:51 | Accldent Photo D | cadws | B4
3 00415 1851 Accident Photo O | eews | &
4 |01/04/19 18:51 | Accident Photo 0 | tadrs | &
§ |01/0a/19 16:51 | Accident Photo D | cadinc | 4
6 |01/04/1% 18:51 | Accident Photo O | s | B
7 |Da/DA/19 18:51 Accident Photo 0 | oadws | 4
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emaill: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG190D05823/AVDIE2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 12/06/2018
BEFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: CHOO KWOK WAH ALLAN Policy No: 1800070419
Dale of Loss: 30003/2018 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No: 01731787278G
!
Reg No; SMAGB49E
Make & Model: AUDI Q2, 999¢cc TFSI S-TRONIC (A) Engine No: CHZE73123
Reg. Date: 16/06/2018 (Man. Year. 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZGA4JADBE396
Colour: Yellow Cdometer: 16758 km
Engine Capacity: 899 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 55110,000.00
Sum Insurad [SS): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable); Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/80R18 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Bridgesione & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestane & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The above walues represent the memaining fvi freads depih
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %)
Parts 3,738.00 1.4486.24 229176 61.31
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,222.00 2,072.00 1,150.00 3569
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 6,960.00 3,518.24 3,441.76 49.45
- Excess (S$) B00.00 800.00 0,00 0.00
(58) 6.160.00 2.718.24 3.441.76 55.87
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 431.20 180.28 240.82 55.87
Nett Amount (S§) 6,591.20 2,908.52 3,682.68 55.87
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 00472018
Date Inspected: 02/04/2019 Inspected At: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408690
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN
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NOTE: This meport representy cur findings af the lme and place of inspection astaled herain. Such inspection has besn carmed ouf fo ihe beat of our
knowledge and abiify But any ofter kabiity under any ofher cmumatanced (s hereby expressly encluded,
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 A *REAR BUMPER Repair 1.074.00FS *-FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot Necessary TD.00FS *-FS
3 1 “REAR BUMPER SPOILER Cut 250.00FS *207.20FS
4 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER Nol Necessary 30.00FS ~-F8
5 1 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR LH Nol Necessary 27.00FS ~-Fs
6 1 *TAILLIGHT LH Cracked 1,207.00FS *965.60FS
7 1 “TAILLIGHT TRIM LH Not Necessary 27.00FS ~-Fs
8 1 “REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION LH Not Necessary 49.00FS *-FS
8 1 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR OUTER Not Necessary 231.00Fs -FS
0 4 *REAR BUMPER SEAL RING Not Necessary 12.00FS -Fs
W = *REAR WHEEL ARCH COVERS REAR LH/RH Necessary 312.00FS 248 BOFS
12 1 *REAR WHEEL ARCH CLIPS 14 Necessary J.00FS  *24B4FS
13 1 *SUNDRIES Nol Necessary 400.00FS *-FS

F=Franchise pant. S=Spchatt
Total Parts (S§)  3.73B.00 1.446.24

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miacellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID.CHECK Mew 280.00 280.00
FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO DAMAGE

2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER.RE-ORGANIZE New 1,050.00 500.00
REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL
ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND LHS REAR FENDER New 1,700.00 1,100.00

4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S8) 3,222.00 2,072.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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